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August 17, 2018 
 
 
J. Graeme Means, P.E. 
High Mesa Consulting Group 
6010 B Midway Park Blvd NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
 
RE: Montebello on Academy Renovation 
 10500 Academy NE 
 Grading Plan Stamp Date: 6/25/18 
  Hydrology File: E21D028A 
 
Dear Mr. Means, 
 
Based on the submittal received on 8/1/18, this project is cannot be approved until the following 
are corrected: 
 
Prior to Building Permit: 

 
1. Per the DPM Chapter 22 Section 7, 24”x36” is currently the City’s standard. This applies to 

all site plans, Grading & Drainage Plans, Traffic Circulation Plans, DRC Plans etc. Please 
use this size when resubmitting 

 
2. Payment of Fee-in-Lieu (Amount = 100cf x $8/cf, per sheet CG101) is required. Include a 

copy of the ‘paid’ treasury deposit slip when resubmitting. 
 
Prior to Certificate of Occupancy (For Information): 
 
3. Engineer’s Certification, per the DPM Chapter 22.7: Engineer's Certification Checklist For 

Non-Subdivision is required. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
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	Project Title: Montebello on Academy Renovation / Addition
	Building Permit: 
	Hydrology File: E-21/D028
	DRB EPC Work Order: 
	Legal Description: Tract A-2, The Meadows (Montebello on Academy)
	City Address: 10500 Academy Road NE
	Applicant: High Mesa Consultant Group
	Contact: Graeme Means, NMPE 13676
	Address: 6031 McKinney Dr NE, Albuquerque NM 87109
	Phone: 505-345-4250
	Fax: 505-345-4254
	Email: gmeans@highmesacg.com
	Other Contact: Cuningham Group
	Contact_2: Heather Castro
	Address_2: 5001 East Washington Street, Phoenix AZ 85034
	Phone_2: 602-744-3660
	Fax_2: 
	Email_2: hcastro@cuningham.com
	FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLIC: 
	OTHER SPECIFY: 
	OTHER SPECIFY_2: 
	Text3: 8/1/2018
	Text2: Justin Schara
	ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED: 
	FEE PAID: 


